LRBa2294
2/16/2016 12:48:20 PM

Page 1
2015 DRAFTING REQUEST
Assembly Amendment (AA-AB730)
Received: 2/16/2016 : Received By: emueller
For: Christine Sinicki (608) 266-8588 Same as LRB:
May Contact: By/Representing: Rep. Sinicki
Subject: Local Gov't - counties Drafter: emueller
Local Gov't - munis generally
Addl. Drafters:
Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Sinicki@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov
marc.shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov
Pre Topic:
No specific pre topic given
Topic:
Two year exception for certain prohibitions
Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers.  Drafted Reviewed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
/? emueller
2/16/2016
/1 wjackson sbasford sbasford
2/16/2016 2/16/2016 2/16/2016
FE Sent For:

<END>



Mueller, Eric

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 11:03 AM

To: Mueller, Eric; Shovers, Marc

Subject: FW: Amendment request for AB 730, re: preemption of local bans on certain containers

Need an amendment.

From: Rep.Sinicki

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 10:57 AM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Rep.Sinicki <Rep.Sinicki@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Amendment request for AB 730, re: preemption of local bans on certain containers

Hi Rick ,

Rep. Sinicki would like an amendment to the effect that a local government running a municipal recycling program can
‘petition the DNR (or is it DOA???) for an exemption from the bill for up to two years in order to enact a ban on either
local use or sale of, or inclusion in the recycling stream of, a specific type or types of containers (e.g., all sizes of plastic
water/soda bottles), but the exemption can only be granted if the local government shows evidence that they are
unable to sell that recycled material for more than the amount of their recycling processing costs.
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 730

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 1, line 3: before that line insert:

“SECTION 1d. 16.853 of the statutes is created to read:

16.853 Auxiliary containers. (1) The department mayupon a plication,
grant a political subdivision, as defined in s. 66.0419 (1) (b),|an exemption from the
requirements of s. 66.0419 (2) with regard to a specific type of container if all of the
following apply:

(a) The political subdivision describes in the application the type of container
to which the proposed exemption would apply.

(b) The political subdivision demonstrates that it cannot sell the type of
container at a price that exceeds the recycling processing costs of the container.

(2) The department shall specify the eriod of an exemption under this

section. The riod may not exceed 2 years.”.
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2. Page 2, line 17: after that line insert:

“(4) If a political subdivision has been granted an exemption under s. 16.853,
the political subdivision is exempt from the prohibition under sub. (2) to the extent
authorized by the exemption.”.

(END)



